C-13

From: Linda Grimmer

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Contract No. 202500117
Date: Thursday, August 7, 2025 3:44:01 PM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear ECWA Foil,

ESG has a registered soil recycling facility called Genesse Soil Recycling (GSR). We
would like to reach out to bidders on Contract No. 202500117 and offer pricing for
recycling this material.

Can you please send me the list of specification holders for this project?

Please call with questions (716) 803-9823.

Thank you for your assistance.

Thanks,

Linda

Linda J. Grimmer
Project Manager

es The Environmental
Service Group
The total sarvice approgch to matenal management

Cell: (716) 803-9823
E-mail: LGrimmer@esgenv.com
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